EL CAMINO COLLEGE
DIVISION OF NATURAL SCIENCES

October 31, 2017

TO: Natural Science Faculty
FROM:  Amy Grant

SUBJECT: DCC Minutes 10-10-17

Present: S. Stolovy, B. Carey, S.V. Lloyd, S. Potter, A. Grant, R. Donegan, M. Ebiner

1. For Astr-13, how can the additional hours of telescope making be included in the course. Extra units
is not an option. A. Grant suggests looking at Community Ed.

2. For Astr-20/25, an 8-week class was suggested by S.V. Lloyd for Spring. It will be attempted and
assessed.

3. Biol-12 has moved on in the curriculum process.

4. Biol-15 will be attended to by B. Carey.

5. B. Carey will handle Biol-101, T. Palos will handle Biol-103

6. Micr-33 needs a prereq change—Biol-101 or Biol-102

7. BTEC isin progress

8. Chem-1A has moved forward, Chem-1B is ready to move

9. Geol-24 has moved forward, Geol-7 is moving.

10. Geog-1 is now in the queue.

11. PSCI-25 is being worked on by A. Grant and S. Stolovy, with input from P. Hacking, D. Wright, and
K. Strohmaier.

12. Astr-12 was approved in July.

13. Biol-10 is CCC approved.



